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Subject: Disputes Resolution 
From: Darren Churchill <darren.churchill@democrats.org.au> 
Date: Sat, 29 May 2010 13:34:43 +1000 
To: Brian Dickson 

Dear Brian, 

Thanks for agreeing to be our Acting Disputes Resolution Officer. NE will meet to 
ratify the appointment on Tuesday night. And we will officially call for nominations to 
ballot the position at the same time. 

In the meantime here are the documents and correspondence relating to the 
Matthew Fowler dispute. They are documents from both NE's perspective and 
Matthew's. 

Could you please send me your postal address, as discussed? 

Cheers, 

Darren Churchill 
Acting National Secretary and Convenor, Interim Disputes Resolution Committee 
Australian Democrats 
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